
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

TC to NWB - NWB submission - Transport Canada - Resolute Bay Landfill - 1BR-
RBL1929 

Poklitar, Holly <holly.poklitar@tc.gc.ca> Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 2:03 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

 

We aren’t submi�ng anything to the laboratory this year. May I provide this next year when sampling re-starts?

 

Thanks,

Holly.

 

Holly Poklitar

(she/elle)

 

Regional Environmental Advisor, Environmental Programs, Prairie and Northern Region

Transport Canada / Government of Canada

holly.poklitar@tc.gc.ca / Tel: 204-688-3872 / TTY: 1-888-675-6863

 

Conseillère régionale en environnement, Programmes environnementaux, Région des prairies et du nord

Transports Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

holly.poklitar@tc.gc.ca / Tél. : 204-688-3872 / ATS : 1-888-675-6863

 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2020 3:00 PM 
To: Poklitar, Holly <holly.poklitar@tc.gc.ca> 
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: Re: TC to NWB - NWB submission - Transport Canada - Resolute Bay Landfill - 1BR-RBL1929

 

Good afternoon,
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The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of post closure monitoring plan to include consideration of thermal
monitoring.  The Board requests licensee provide the acceptance letter for the QA/QC Plan as per terms and conditions of
water licence, Part J, Item 12 "The Plan shall be acceptable to an accredited laboratory and include a covering letter from
the accredited laboratory confirming acceptance of the Plan for analyses to be performed under the Licence."

 

Regards,

 

Richard 

 

 

On Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 3:13 PM Poklitar, Holly <holly.poklitar@tc.gc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

 

This submission is in support of Transport Canada (TC)’s Nunavut Water Board (NWB) Licence for the Resolute Bay
Landfill Remediation Project (1BR-RBL1929).

 

Per NWB’s email to TC on May 13, 2020 and NWB’s subsequent extension approval on June 11, 2020, TC is enclosing
the following:

 

·         Post-closure monitoring plan, updated to include consideration of thermal monitoring; and

·         QA/QC Plan.

 

Per TC’s letter to the NWB on June 15, 2020 and the NWB’s concurrence on the same day, TC was unable to perform
its 2020 on-site monitoring due to COVID-19 travel restrictions, and therefore is not submitting an executive summary or
annual report for 2020.
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If you have any questions, please call or email.

 

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
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